
1 

Landscape Committee Agenda  
Briar Chapel Community Association  

Wednesday, July 13, 2021  
7:00 pm - 8:30 pm  

 
 
Welcome -- 7:00-7:05 
Meeting called together at 7:09 PM  
 

● Welcome guest Sandi Buchanan 
● Approve today’s agenda 

a. Peter suggested an amendment to the agenda to focus on a list of products that Myatt 
uses so this list can be published to the briar chapel life website.   

b. Rachel seconds the amendment and the agenda 
c. All members approved the change 

● Approve minutes from last meeting. Review them here  
a. Rachel made a motion to approve the previous minutes 
b. Peter seconded the motion 
c. All members approved the previous minutes  
d. Action: Nathan to send previous minutes (May & June) to Loretta to publish the 

minutes on the Briar Chapel   
● Assign notetaker for today’s meeting.  

a. Nathan is assigned as the minute taker 
 
Landscape committee business approaches -- 7:05-7:10  
 

● Thank yous! 
a. Big shout out to Dawn for handling all 66 trees for the Fall of 2021. Another shout out 

goes to Margaret and Rachel for designing the open space areas. Geronimo played a 
huge role in the RFP and Nathan took on additional responsibilities around the 2022 
open space areas.  

● Committee leadership 
a. Suzanne will be leaving the committee at the end of September 2021. Rachel will 

stay on and become committee chairperson.  
● Laura’s retirement 

a. FSR looking into interim property manager to replace Laura.  
● No meeting in August 

a. Committee will see how today’s meeting goes before deciding on whether or not an 
August meeting is necessary.  

 
Discuss Progress on Tasks -- 7:10-8:20  
 

● List of products used by Myatt 
a. Action: Nathan to publish the list on the landscape committee’s website.  
b. Cathy to send list of regulatory agencies that Myatt works under for its products. 

Nathan will use this information and publish the list of products Myatt uses.   
● RFP 

○ We submitted our comments on June 25. What’s the status?  Cathy, Jennifer, Laura.  
a. Looking into being under contract with a new landscape company by October. 

A majority of the comments were accepted.  

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TX17cWgkWjSeTuWi_LwNcbynQ2m5jWJH/view?usp=sharing
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b. Should Myatt not bid on a new contract, FSR is looking into the possibility of 
breaking up this work into multiple small companies.   

○ If certain of our comments and requests didn’t get into the RFP, who will make sure 
they are addressed in the contract-award process? We don’t want to lose our 
important input! All 

 
● Open Space Management  

○ Re-numbering all the BC Open Spaces to align with FSR & Myatt. See updated 
Maintenance map here. Also open in GDrive. Myatt needs to assign numbers! 

○ Finalizing the as-of-July-2021 turned-over spaces. Suzanne cannot draw onto Google 
MyMap the newly turned over area # 93866. Also where is Mills Gap Road space # 
12S? See Link to the Turned-over areas map. Laura, please help on the latest!  

○ 2021 Open Space project Margaret / Rachel  / Suzanne.  
■ Designs submitted to Myatt for implementation. Click here for the file.  
■ No need for our committee to design #4, part of #37, #50, and #52  
■ Communication? (Not to invite input or changes, but build enthusiasm) Peter? 

a. No communication needed around this project.  
■ Myatt’s scheduling installation for September. What can we do to make sure 

things go well? All  
○ 2022 Open Space project. All   

■ Assessments should be done now. Let’s review our Google MyMap. How many 
are left to do? Do we have documentation for each, pictures for each? Are these 
linked on our Google MyMap?  

■ We need to prioritize the 2022 Open Spaces that are Cs and Ds.  
a. This can be done via email. Suzanne will send materials and guidelines for 

the committee’s help to prioritize the 2022 Open Spaces.  
b. Jennifer brought up the idea of a five-year plan for what BC would like these 

open spaces to look like.  
○ Budgeting for 2022 

■ Mid-July for budgeting on Landscape enhancements. 
a. Brad needs the 2022 budget request form filled out. This form goes over 

several details on what is requested. This request could then go to the 
board for prioritization and the amount of money required for the request.  

b. There is discussion around shifting more money towards open spaces and 
less money towards planting trees every year. Jennifer confirmed that the 
2021 plan to plant 100 trees was a one time agreement. There appears to 
be no regulatory requirement to plant 100 trees every year to replace the 
trees cleared out for the development of Briar Chapel.  

c. Action: Suzanne to send out an email to gather collaborators for the 
budget forms.  

■ We need to prepare the proposal for the Board on Neighbor-Suggested 
Landscape enhancements, using a subset of the February 24 2021 Open Space 
board presentation.  
a. Action: Suzanne to seek out committees’ comments on the Homeowners 

suggested enhancement project.  
● New Business 8:20-8:25  

○ Yard Waste Removal “Please place on the agenda:  need a recommendation for yard 
waste THIS year.  Since its not in current budget, looking for a "pay as you go solution" 
for those who seek it.  We need to get a handle on this common space dumping. 
ASAP. Jennifer 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1y0b2lxmpfzFwY9c5kbpRc4faDZMT-7A_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14DrRMEJx34XivCNC1SVjR74wwl6o2zJS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yaBH4dzHFMaNbHFZ0TCAALQbd_TjHcJG/view?usp=sharing
https://www.google.com/maps/d/edit?mid=1gme7t5FCbBnUJUb7dzz_7uhve4ROze5X&usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ciRFXpNckLn1eb2_x_KH_uTD8gzzsw_o/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ciRFXpNckLn1eb2_x_KH_uTD8gzzsw_o/view?usp=sharing
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○ Action: Suzanne will email Rachel, who will help consider ways our committee can 
suggest a process.  

 
● 8:25-8:30  

○ Meeting has concluded here at 8:36PM, the rest of the these agenda items will be 
tabled for either the August or September meeting.  

○ Action: Suzanne will email the committee to determine ways we can get things done 
even if there is not a formal meeting.  
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ATTACHED ITEMS  

 
Mowing map created by Laura Goguet, needs to be aligned with Myatt’s 

maintenance emap and our Google MyMap 
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Wildflower proposal from neighbors 
 
(Emailed on July 6 from Jerilyn McLean) 
 
Hi Tom and Cathy. 
 
I sent these messages to friends on the landscape committee. Suzanne likes the idea and suggested that I contact 
the board. I hope that you will seriously consider my idea. I will help organize this if you will approve it. 
 
Also, I will still plant native pollinator plants in the marked wildflower meadows in the park behind me if you will 
approve that project. I volunteered to do this and provide plants nearly two months ago. It will not only beautify the 
park that did once have wildflower meadows growing along the borders, it would also help our declining pollinator 
populations and save HOA funds since needles won’t be purchased semi-annually. It’s better for the pollinators and 
the budget. 
 
Please see the messages below. 
Thank you! 
Jerilyn 
 
This is a patch of common milkweed. It spreads by seed and rhizomes. It is a favorite of the monarch butterfly 
caterpillar. Would it be possible to plant this around ponds and in open field areas around BC? We could contract 
Mellow Marsh to grow it or maybe Rachel and I could try if we had seeds, soil and some pots. It is beautiful and we 
could do our part to help save the monarch. Scientists are saying that there is over a 90% chance that the western 
monarch will be extinct within five years and an 85% chance that the eastern monarch will be extinct within 50 
years. Their declining numbers are due to developers destroying their only food source (milkweed). This is an 
opportunity for us to truly help the monarch right here using land that has been cleared to replant milkweed in our 
area. I think that we could even get volunteers to plant them. Who doesn't want to save the monarch? A lot of 
people would be on board with helping to plant patches of common milkweed. Please consider this. The financial 
cost is small, but the ecological benefit is huge! 
 
Thank you Suzanne! I know that MM grows gallons for another HOA that has gone all native. If you set up a contract, 
they will grow whatever you want for $5 per gallon. I am 100% positive that people would volunteer. People know 
how desperate the situation is for the monarch and they want to help. We could plant hundreds of plants in a 
couple of weekends. If we do it after a rain, it would be so easy. It would be young residents, parents, retirees,...it 
could bring the neighborhood together for a good cause! 
 
We could even have some positive press coverage for BC (which we could use) and inspire other neighborhoods to 
do the same! It could grow to be bigger than just BC! It could be shared across the country on monarch and 
pollinator websites and maybe even the news! 
 
I have big dreams Suzanne and I like to get things done! 
 

 


